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430- Mohammed Amjad

From: 125- Mousa  A. Khubrani
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 1:32 PM
To: 711- Khaled R. Altamimi; 333- Saad A. Alshaikh
Cc: 113- Muath A. Alhawas; 430- Mohammed Amjad; 114- Abdul  M. AlSerhan
Subject: المخالصات الشهرية

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

  السلام عليكم ورحمة الله.
 

   سلمك الله.      أ.خالد التميمي. 
    أسعد الله اوقاتكم بكل خير.

  
حسب ماتمت مناقشته معكم مسبقاً بعدم الحاجة للمخالصات الشهرية للرواتب. حيث أن كشوفات ومسيرات الرواتب الداخلية وعن طريق  

    البنك ومنصة مُدد لحماية الأجور جميعها تثبت عملية تحويل الرواتب للموظفين.
   وكما أن عملية جمع وطباعة وتوقيع المخالصات شهرياً جهد ووقت كبير مما تسبب بتأخير الرواتب.

  والإستغناء عن هذه العملية. Saad A. Alshaikh -@333لذا الرجاء منكم الإفادة هنا ليتم الإعتماد من قبل 
  

  كل الشكر لتعاونكم. 
 
Thank you & best Regards  . 

 

 

Mousa Khubrani 
HR Supervisor 
Daffah  

2702 – Dirah (Maegliah Center) 
Tower 3, 4th Floor, Office 406 
Riyadh 12633 – 7437 
Saudi Arabia 

  
Phone +966 11 411 5500  
Mobile +966 54 777 8968 

Email  125@daffah.sa   

 www.daffah.sa     
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430- Mohammed Amjad

From: 113- Muath A. Alhawas
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 1:50 PM
To: 430- Mohammed Amjad; 125- Mousa  A. Khubrani
Cc: 333- Saad A. Alshaikh
Subject: Re: Pending salary slips for the month of FEBRUARY 2023, For MARCH 2024 salary.

Dear Mr. Amjad.  
Have a good day.  
 
We will provide it to you soon.  
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 

From: 430- Mohammed Amjad <430@daffah.sa> 
Sent: Sunday, March 31, 2024 5:30 PM 
To: 113- Muath A. Alhawas <113@daffah.sa>; 125- Mousa A. Khubrani <125@daffah.sa> 
Cc: 333- Saad A. Alshaikh <333@daffah.sa> 
Subject: RE: Pending salary slips for the month of FEBRUARY 2023, For MARCH 2024 salary.  
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Daffah Wholesales, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of February 2023, For march 
2024 salary. Kind request to you submit the below pending salary slip asap. 75 % Pending 
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From: 430- Mohammed Amjad  
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 1:34 PM 
To: 113- Muath A. Alhawas <113@daffah.sa>; 125- Mousa A. Khubrani <125@daffah.sa> 
Cc: 333- Saad A. Alshaikh <333@daffah.sa> 
Subject: Pending salary slips for the month of FEBRUARY 2023, For MARCH 2024 salary. 
  
Dear Admin Team, 
  
Refer to the below screen shot that there is no data generated in salary slip for this month to upload in 
Badran salary slip & sending the pending salary slip all work is pending due to not complete the last month 
salary payment workflow in Badran system, I hope please try to complete the workflow to proceed to 
upload the salary slip for current month. 
  
Daffah wholesales , Retails , Bisan 
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Thank you & best regards, 
  

  
  

 

   

Mohammed Amjad 
Document & Credit controller 
Accountant 
Daffah Company 

2702 – Dirah (Maegliah Center) 
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4th Floor) 
Riyadh 12633 – 7437 
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia 

  T : +966 11 4115500 Ext. 430 
F : +966 11 4118574 
M :+966 507876867 
E :  430@daffah.sa 
W: http://daffah.sa/ 


